

# **City of Milwaukee**

City Hall 200 East Wells Street Milwaukee, WI 53202

# **Meeting Minutes**

## LICENSES COMMITTEE

ALD. MILELE A. COGGS, CHAIR
Ald. Nik Kovac, VICE-CHAIR
Ald. Mark A. Borkowski, and Ald. Nikiya Dodd

Staff Assistant, Yadira Melendez-Hagedorn, 286-2775
Fax: 286-3456, Y.Melendez-Hagedorn@milwaukee.gov
Legislative Liaison, Jeffrey Osterman, 286-2262,
joster@milwaukee.gov

Tuesday, November 2, 2021

8:45 AM

**Common Council Chambers** 

### **Special**

The meeting convened at 9:09 AM

Present 3 - Coggs, Kovac, Borkowski

Excused 1 - Dodd

1. <u>211001</u>

Motion relating to the recommendations of the Licenses Committee relating to licenses.

06 KELLY, Tanisha, Agent for "Penthouse LLC", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Applications Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Disc Jockey, Jukebox, Bands, Karaoke, 2 Amusement Machines, Poetry Readings, Comedy Acts, Patrons Dancing and 1 Pool Table for "Penthouse Lounge" at 3621 N TEUTONIA Av.

#### Individuals also present:

Ald. Coggs said that she talked to the business group regarding the meeting and found no objections. She has no objections but wanted to amend the types of entertainment removing instrumental musicians, disc jockey, bands, karaoke and 2 amusement machines.

Ald. Kovac moved to amend the application.

Ald. Borkowski moved approval.

#### **AMENDED**

Aye 3 - Coggs, Kovac and Borkowski

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

Agenda Only

SEKEY, Jacob A, Agent for "Salvage Solutions LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application for "Salvage Solutions" at 5145 N 124TH St.

- 01 KIENBAUM, Bentley S, Agent for "AUTO & SCRAP RECYCLERS, INC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Transfer Application Adding 1 Vehicle for "AUTO & SCRAP RECYCLERS INC" at 3800 W MILL Rd.
- 01 NAVADIA, Prakash, Agent for "LINCOLN PARK BEER & LIQUOR LLC", Class A Malt & Class A Liquor License Transfer Application with Reorganization of Legal Entity for "Lincoln Park Beer & Liquor" at 4770 N 18TH St.
- 02 KATZ RATSKOFF, Helaine, Agent for "H & R SCRAP METALS CO, INC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Renewal Application Removing Shareholder and Transfer of Stock for "H & R SCRAP METALS CO/Ruby Auto & Truck Parts" at 9000 W FOND DU LAC Av.
- 02 KWITEK, Keith M, Agent for "KMK Towing and Recovery LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer and Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Renewal Applications Adding 1 Vehicle for "KMK Towing and Recovery" at 8517 W KAUL Av.
- 03 NGO, Tien, Agent for "TKCS Brady LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "The King Crab Shack" at 1330 E Brady St.
- 03 PIETTE, John, Agent for "FAMOUS CIGAR, LLC", Public Entertainment Premises License Application Requesting Instrumental Musicians, Jukebox, and Poetry Readings for "FAMOUS CIGAR" at 1213 E BRADY St.
- 04 WATERS, Jamie L, Agent for "Levy Premium Foodservice LP", Class B Tavern and Public Entertainment Premises License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Levy at Bucks Arena" at 1111 N Vel R Phillips Av.
- 05 HAYES, Gregory W, Agent for "HAYES TOWING AND TRANSPORT LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application for "HAYES TOWING AND TRANSPORT LLC" at 8018 W HOPE Av.
- 05 NOELL, Arnoul, Agent for "CADILLAC MOTORS LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Application for "CADILLAC MOTORS LLC" at 8341 W Lisbon Av.
- 05 REA, Elia A, Agent for "Lyon VIII, LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Application for "Velasquez Complete Auto Care" at 7623 W Hampton Av.
- 05 SANGHA, Rajmanindr S, Agent for "76th Fuel, LLC", Extended Hours Establishments, Food Dealer, Filling Station, and Weights & Measures License Applications for "76th Fuel" at 7609 W Capitol DR.
- 09 RAMIREZ VELASQUEZ, Victor M, Agent for "El Tenampa LLC", Alcohol and Food Permanent Extension of Premise License Applications Adding Patio for "El Tenampa Mexican Grill & Cantina" at 8660 N 107TH St.
- 10 FOULSTON, Robert F, Agent for "Wisconsin Muffler Tire & Auto LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises Renewal Application Removing Shareholder and Transfer of Stock for "Wisconsin Muffler Tire & Auto" at 5835 W LISBON Av.
- 11 FARAKHNA, Malek, Agent for "Tajer Auto, LLC", Secondhand Motor Vehicle Dealer's License Wholesale Only License Application for "Tajer Auto" at 3500 S

92ND St #3B.

- 11 VALERIO ZAGADA, Alejandro, Agent for "3 Towing LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Renewal Application with Change of Vehicle, Removing Shareholder, and Transfer of Stock for "3 Towing LLC" at 2867 S 33RD St.
- 12 KARLS, Erica C, Agent for "Clutch Corp", Class B Fermented Malt Beverage and Class C Wine Retailer's License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent for "Anodyne Coffee Roasting Co." at 224 W Bruce St.
- 12 RAJPUT, Tejinder P, Agent for "FOREST PETROLEUM, INC", Public Entertainment Premises License Application Requesting 3 Amusement Machines for "FOREST HOME PETRO" at 1645 W FOREST HOME Av.
- 12 REA, Elia A, Agent for "Lyon VII, LLC", Recycling, Salvaging, or Towing Premises License Application for "Velasquez Complete Auto Care" at 709-711 S Cesar E Chavez DR.
- 12 STENSTRUP, Jerome L, Agent for "STENY'S, INC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer and Sidewalk Dining License Renewal Applications Adding Shareholder and Transfer of Stock for "STENY'S" at 800 S 2ND St.
- 13 NGO, Tien, Agent for "Vietnamese Noodles LLC", Class B Fermented Malt Beverage, Class C Wine, and Food Dealer License Transfer Applications with Change of Agent, Removing Shareholders, and Transfer of Stock for "The King Crab Shack" at 3881-3883 S 27TH St.
- 13 PATIN, Aaron S, Agent for "Iron Grate BBQ Co. LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Weights & Measures License Renewal Applications Removing Shareholder and Transfer of Stock for "Iron Grate BBQ Co." at 4125 S Howell Av.
- 13 TIAN, Jordan H, Agent for "Tier 1 LLC", Public Entertainment Premises License Application Requesting Video Games for "Tier 1 Gaming Lounge" at 4350 S 27th St.
- 13 WILDER, Robert D, Agent for "Big Fellas Towing,LLC", Recycling, Salvaging or Towing Vehicle License Application for "Big Fellas Towing" at 4250 S 26th St.
- 14 MCCLONE-CARRIERE, Michelle M, Agent for "Lion's Tooth, LLC", Alcohol and Food Permanent Extension of Premise License Applications for "Lion's Tooth" at 2421 S KINNICKINNIC Av.

Ald. Kovac moved approval.

#### **AMENDED**

Aye 3 - Coggs, Kovac and Borkowski

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

Warning Letter

BEATON, Andre R, Class D Operator's License Application.

GENDRON, Joseph, Class D Operator's License Application.

GILL, Sherill D, Class D Operator's License Application.

HALL, Devin A, Class D Operator's License Application.

KLINZING, John W, Class D Operator's License Application.

NORTON, Natalie G, Class D Operator's License Application.

ROCHA, Adam J, Class B Manager's License Application.

ZIMMERMAN, Leslie D, Class D Operator's License Application.

BROWN, Jonathan T, Agent for "Interstate Contractors, LLC", Home Improvement Contractor's License Application for "Interstate Contractors" at 8616 N Seneca Rd.

12 REAL PEREZ, Rosa isela, Agent for "Forest Home Ave Chicken Palace LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Chicken Palace - Forest Home/ Chicken Palace Forest Home Food Truck" at 1937 W Forest Home Av.

14 DONALDSON, Derek A, Agent for "BV Tap LLC", Class B Tavern, Food Dealer, and Public Entertainment Premises License Renewal Applications for "Straight Shots" at 1503 E Oklahoma Av.

Ald. Borkowski moved approval.

#### **AMENDED**

Aye 3 - Coggs, Kovac and Borkowski

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

#### RECOMMENDED FOR APPROVAL

Aye 3 - Coggs, Kovac and Borkowski

**No** 0

Excused 1 - Dodd

The meeting adjourned at 9:13 AM Yadira Melendez Staff Assistant.